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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0012 
1.   Please clarify the retractable partition type.  The previous response says to follow the room 
requirements and provide vertically acting operable partitions in the ISMT’s. The room 
requirements for the ISMTs call for “manually operated accordion partitions.” (See attached 
Room Requirements for the conflict and attached examples of both partition type, so there is no 
confusion on nomenclature).   
 

RESPONSE:  The operable partitions for this project are to be vertically acting, ceiling mounted 
partitions. 
 
2.  Please confirm that the hinged cover plate is not applicable.   Vertically acting operable 
partitions would retract to the ceiling, not the floor.   
 
RESPONSE:  The cover plate at the raised access floor at the partition locations is required.  
When the partitions are in the ceiling the plate will cover the gap in the access floor. 

 
3.  Amendment 0009 Clarifications to RFI’s: For purposes of bidding, follow the roof slope 
minimums as stated in the BEAP.  The BEAP for the Cogdels Creek area states that the 
minimum roof slope is 4:12.  The roofing engineering system requirement provided in 
Amendment 0009 requires a 5:12 roof slope.  Please clarify the required roof slope. 
 
RESPONSE:  The roof slope shall be designed to the standards shown in the BEAP 2010. 
 
4.  Amendment 0009 Clarifications to RFI’s: In Amendment 0009, Page 3 states to provide 
furring and painted GWB over CMU in the following paces: “Blackburn” area rooms in total, the 
RCD training Room, the VTC Conference Room and it’s A/V Closet, Storage and Break Room, 
the Tech Room, Waiting Area/Schedule and all Corridors. This statement indicates that many of 
these masonry walls will have furring on both sides, was this the intent? This also contradicts the 
drawing A-102 partition construction types. Please clarify the partitions. 
 
RESPONSE:  Furring and gwb is required on both sides of CMU walls in the Range 
Control Building with the exception of the Mechanical, Electrical, and Telecom rooms, 
where it's not required on the interior walls of the rooms. 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


